From: Fieldsend, Sofie

Sent: 05 July 2019 14:08

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/3015/P
Attachments: 20193015P, 10-11 Wildwood  Grove.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: [ —

Sent: 05 July 2019 14:06

To: Fieldsend, Sofie <Sofie.Fieldsend@camden.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/3015/P

Dear Sofie,
Many apologies. I believe that I sent you the wrong letter regarding this proposal for Wildwood Grove.
Could you please substitute the attached?

Many thanks and sorry for the confusion.

From:

To: Sofie.Fieldsend <Sofie.Fieldsend@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: Thu, 4 Jul 2019 9:49

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/3015/P

Dear Sofie,
Please find attached comments from the Hampstead Neighbourhood Forum.

Many thanks,

Falr, ampstead Neighbourhood Forum

From: Fieldsend, Sofie <Sofie.Fieldsend@camden.gov.uk>

To:

Sent: Thu, 13 Jun 2019 10:15

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2019/3015/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2019/3015/P
Y512262

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is
intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement> which tells you how
we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.
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